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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 525 PM

To: ‘Denise Casselman’

Subject: RE: New Corporation
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Thank you for your emait. We are forwarding your email to the proper section now so that this can be updated.

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Denise Casselman [mailto:dcasselman@swa.orqg]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:19 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: New Corporation

My account just set up my new corporation with you on Friday June 10,2011.
I just looked online and saw that he put the wrong city and zip code on my paperwork.
How do I go about correcting it?

The corporation is :

Robdenalex Inc

2788 S Military Trail

West Palm Beach, FL 33415

(he put in Palm Springs, FL 33461 because it was just annexed into the village of Palm Springs,
but the actual postal city and zip code remains West Palm Beach, FL 33415)

Thank you for your anticipated help in this matter.
Denise Casselman

1071 East Shore Drive

West Paim Beach, FL 33406-5122

Personal Cell# 561.310.7398

I have attached my work info below.
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